Stateo lorida
(5 T Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 10, 2024

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Engineering«<//&4 44
RE: Docket No. 20240095-WS - Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of

Citrus County declaring Citrus County subject of the provisions of Sections 367,
E.S.

Please file the attached emails regarding “Citrus County Resolution Further Action” in the
docket file mentioned above.

ARA/da

Attachment

CC: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20240095-WS)



From: Cecilia B. Boehm

To: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez
Cc: Marissa Ramos; Steve L. Howard; Mariselle Rodriguez; Denise A. Dymond Lyn; Sally L. Parker; Elaine C. Thomas
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Citrus County Resolution Further Action
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 2:26:57 PM
Attachments: image002.png
imaae004.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
Please see the attached operational area map as requested.

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
1. Operational Area Map (individual utilities).pdf

2. Privately Owned Water and Wastewater Operational Area Map.pdf

Respectfully yours,

86’(’ ilic @(Efﬁ/ﬂ

Executive Assistant Il

Citrus County Office of Utility Regulation (Administration)

3600 W. Sovereign Path, Suite 264, Lecanto, FL 34461

Main: 352-527-5210 | Direct: 352.527.5442 | E: Cecilia.Boehm@citrusbocc.com

"Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local
Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.”

From: Denise A. Dymond Lyn <Denise.Lyn@citrusbocc.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us>; Cecilia B. Boehm
<Cecilia.Boehm@citrusbocc.com>

Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Steve L. Howard <Steve.Howard@citrusbocc.com>;
Mariselle Rodriguez <Mariselle.Rodriguez@citrusbocc.com>; Sally L. Parker
<Sally.Parker@citrusbocc.com>; Elaine C. Thomas <Elaine.Thomas@citrusbocc.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Citrus County Resolution Further Action

Good Afternoon:
We will put that together and will get it to you as soon as is possible.

Denise A. Dymond Lyn
City, County and Local Government Law Specialist
County Attorney | Citrus County BOCC
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Cucitia Poctum








email: denise.lyn@citrusbocc.com
Inverness, FL. 34450

phone: (352) 341-6579
110 N. Apopka Avenue

R
QD

From: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Cecilia B. Boehm <Cecilia.Boehm@citrusbocc.com>

Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Denise A. Dymond Lyn
<Denise.Lyn@citrusbocc.com>; Steve L. Howard <Steve.Howard@citrusbocc.com>; Mariselle
Rodriguez <Mariselle.Rodriguez@citrusbocc.com>; Sally L. Parker <Sally.Parker@citrusbocc.com>;
Elaine C. Thomas <Elaine.Thomas@citrusbocc.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Citrus County Resolution Further Action

Good morning,

Thank you again for sending this information over.
Do you happen to have any reference sheets that indicate the general area or territory that each
utility serves?

Best regards,

Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez

Public Utility Analyst

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission

ARamirez(@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6974

From: Cecilia B. Boehm <Cecilia.Boehm@citrusbocc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Denise A. Dymond Lyn
<Denise.lLyn@citrusbocc.com>; Steve L. Howard <Steve.Howard@citrusbocc.com>; Mariselle
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

Here is the requested information.

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.
Utilities Contact List and Current Rates.pdf

Respectfully yours,

Cecitia Eochm

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

"Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.”

From: Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez <ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Denise A. Dymond Lyn <Denise.Lyn@citrusbocc.com>

Cc: Cecilia B. Boehm <Cecilia.Boehm @citrusbocc.com>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Citrus County Resolution Further Action

WARNING: This email originated from an external Domain DO NOT CLICK unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Ms. Dymond Lyn,

We appreciate Citrus County providing staff with their resolution pursuant to Florida Statue 367.171.
To assist staff with our certification process can Citrus County provide a list of the privately owned
utilities regulated by Citrus County along with the contact information of the utility owners and the
utility’s rates?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Ailynee Ramirez-Abundez
Public Utility Analyst
Division of Engineering
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Florida Public Service Commission

ARamirez@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6974
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CITRUS COUNTY

OFFICE OF UTILITY REGULATION

BUSINESS NAME ADDRESS POC PHONE # EMAIL
Central States Water P.O. Box 674538 Dallas, TX Aaron Silas Phone: 314-380-8510 asilas@cswraroup.com
Resource (CSWR) 75267-4538 314-323-3174 (mobile) group.

Cinnamon Ridge Utilities

6909 Beach Blvd. Hudson,
Florida 34667-1995

Paula Paxton
Jennifer Smith

Phone: 727-863-2560
Emergency: 352-628-6608
Fax: 727-863-36370

jiensmith6909@aol.com

Citrus Waterworks

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, Florida

Troy Rendell

Phone: 727-848-8292
314-323-3174 (mobile)

trendell@uswatercorp.net

34652 Fax: 727-848-7701
g;;‘tr;'qb” Hills Water PO. 822241;_%%% 4F'°”da Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com
g;;‘z:n"""s Water . 522:4';_%'(;% 4F'°”da Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com
gjgtz?y Point Water PO. 822241;_%%% 4F'°”da Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com
Indian Springs Utilities 0. BOF)I(OSriLi(\’:S:'.y:ZI River, Jeff Schrade Er::rgr;icj5§é72?g;5i2-8§26 jschrade1@tampabay.rr.com
La Prima Water System P.0. Box 4 Inglis, Florida Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com
34449-0004
Lucky Hills Water System R0, Bgz:“gi%l(i)sdflorida Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com
I\SA;;::;W Wood Watee o Bg::4l9rl_%lci)s(;4Florida Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com
Pinewood Water System R0, Bgz:“gi%l(i)sdflorida Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com
Springhorn Water System P.O. Bg:;l4l9r1_gl(i)s(),4Florida Marshal Hash Phone: 352-613-0103 marshall@hash.com

Tarawood Utilities, LLC

P.O. Box 1018 Floral City,
Florida 34436-1018

John Thrumston

Phone: 352-302-5330
Phone: 407.970.7705

tarawoodutilities@gmail.com
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CURRENT RATES

BUSINESS NAME

CURRENT RATEs

Central States Water Resource (CSWR)

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 0.73 per 1,000 gallons
Wastewater - $ 3.49 per 1,000 gallons

Cinnamon Ridge Utilities

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”

Water 0 to 5,000 gallons - $2.24
5,001 to 10,000 gallons - $2.35
10,001 to 15,000 gallons - $2.44
Over 15,000 gallons — 2.54

Citrus Waterworks

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 2.95 per 1,000 gallons

Dunnellon Hills Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 4.89 per 1,000 gallons

Forest Hills Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - S 4.94 per 1,000 gallons

Haggerty Point Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water 5/8"x3/4"-541.80
Full 3/4"-$62.70

1"-$104.50
11/2"-$209.00
2"-$334.40

Indian Springs Utilities

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 4.49 per 1,000 gallons

La Prima Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 48.37 Flat Rate

Lucky Hills Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 4.28 per 1,000 gallons

Meadow Wood Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 35.76 Flat Rate

Pinewood Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - S 41.66 Flat Rate

Springhorn Water System

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - $ 43.76 Flat Rate

Tarawood Utilities, LLC

Rate Meter Size 5/8”x3/4”
Water - S 7.61 per 1,000 gallons
Wastewater - $ 11.94 per 1,000 gallons
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